
Pocta, Robert M.
7/27/2010 12:31:35 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: A.09-12-020 PG&E GRC Phase I - settlement talks?

Thanks.

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKYl@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:28 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M.
Subject: FW: A.09-12-020 PG&E GRC Phase I - settlement talks?

Mark, just sending this as an fyi. we did not respond,

Jane

From: (Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 3:01 PM 
To: Yura, Jane
Subject: FW: A.09-12-020 PG&E GRC Phase I - settlement talks?

]

From: Nora Sheriff [mailto:nes@a-klaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:22 PM 
To: hayley@turn.org;[Redacted
Subject: A.09-12-020 PG&E GRC Phase I - settlement talks?

Hi Patrick and Hayley,

Marcel mentioned after the hearing today that some initial settlement discussions in 
PG&E GRC Phase I were being undertaken; are the discussions limited to just a few 
parties or can all parties participate? Please let me know, because EPUC would be 
interested in participating in settlement discussions. Thanks,
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Nora Sheriff

Alcantar & Kahl, LLP

Counsel to EPUC

www. a :om

33 New Montgomery Street, Suite 1850

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: (415)421-4143

fax: (415)989-1263

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this 
communication unless you are the intended addressee. This communication may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of 
any action in reliance on the contents of the electronically transmitted materials is prohibited. If you 
have received this communication in error, please call us (collect) immediately and ask to speak to the 
sender of the communication. Also, please notify immediately via e-mail the sender that you have 
received the communication in error. Thank you.
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